





Routledge.M LA, Janet _

From:

Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 5:25 PM
To: Routledge.MLA, Janet

Subject: Fwd: You paid an invoice! (#7805)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dads Printing <invoicing@messaging.squareup.com>
Date: June 4, 2020 at 4:45:49 PM PDT

To: leg.bc.ca>
Subject: You paid an invoice! (#7805)

Reply-To: Dads Printing <info@dadsprinting.com>

Dads Printing

—
- — R

N B

Qice? y
$1,041.60

Paid on June 4, 2020

Custom Masks for MLA-BNN
Invoice #7805
June 4, 2020

Bill To

Masks
Bowinn.Ma.MLA@leg.bc.ca



GLACIER

MEDIA GROUP

N\

Campaign No:
Campaign:
PO Number:

Bill-To

Janet Routledge, Mia
ATTN: Accounts Payable
1833 Willingdon Avenue
Burnaby, BC V5C 5R3

Account No:-

90081

Please Remit Payment To

LMP Publication Limited Partnership

GLACIER MEDIA DIGITAL

CANADA DAY CENTRE SPREAD

Payable to: LMP Publication Limited Partnership
3355 Grandview Hwy, Vancouver, BC V5M 125
PH: 604-630-3540, EM: LMPAR@VAN.NET

H.S.T.JG.S.T. Registration N_

If you would like to respond to this email,
please email: LMPAR@VAN.NET

Tha

nk you.

LMP18852
6/30/2020

Invoice No:
Invoice Date:
Sales Rep(s):
Order Contact:

Advertiser

Janet Routledge, Mla
Brand: Default-Brand
1833 Willingdon Avenue
Burnaby, BC V5C 5R3

Account No:-

Payment Due

Currency

Base Amount
Adjustments
Gross Amount
Agency

Net Amount

Canadian Dollars

Invoice Tax Amount: GST Collected (Fed Tax)

Pre-Paid Amount

Payment Amount Due

Payment Due Date

$

58.93
116.07
175.00
0.00
175.00
8.75
0.00

183.75

7130/2020

Print Lines
Issue PO

Product Date Number
Bumaby Now 6/25/2020

— ADJUSTMENT -~
New West
Record 6/25/2020

— ADJUSTMENT —

Description

Ad Space (Col Inch) (Colour) -
25+

Ad Space (Col Inch) (Colour) -
25+

Ad "
Headline Ad Size(s)
0 Columns x 0
Inches

1 Columns x 1
Inches

Qty

1

1

Rate

33.81

2512

Adjusted
Rate

175.00

Manual Adjusiment

0.00

Manual Adjustment

Invoice No. Invoice Date Amount

LMP18852

6/30/2020

Page 1 of 1

183.75



























“ GLACIER © ¢ @@
k MEDIA GROUP GLACIER MEDIA DIGITAL

Invoice No: LMP23959

Campaign No: 91577 Invoice Date:  7/31/2020
Campaign: Happy BC Day MLA's Sales Rep(s):
PO Number: Order Contact:
Bill-To Advertiser
Janet Routledge, Mla Janet Routledge, Mla
ATTN: Accounts Payable Brand: Default-Brand
1833 Willingdon Avenue 1833 Willingdon Avenue
Burnaby, BC V5C 5R3 Burnaby, BC V5C 5R3
Account No- Account Nao: -
Please Remit Payment To Payment Due
LMP Publication Limited Partnership Currency Canadian Dollars
Payable to: LMP Publication Limited Partnership Base Amount 200.00
3355 Grandview Hwy, Vancouver, BC V5M 125 Adjustments -50.00
PH: 604-630-3540, EM: LMPAR@VAN.NET
Gross Amount 150.00
H.5.T./G.5.T. Registration No: [ N ARSI e
Campaign Net Amount 150.00
Billing Installment 10f1
- 5 - Invoice Net Amount 150.00
If you would like to respond to this email,
please ema": LMPAR@VAN.NET Invoice Tax Amount: GST Collected (Fed Tax) 7.50
Thank you. Pre-Paid Amount 0.00
Payment Amount Due $ 157.50
Payment Due Date 8/30/2020
Digital Lines
| Product Start | End | Description Ad Size(s) ; E.l?rﬁber Qty Rate Adjusted Rate Amount I
; 1170x150,
YVebS"e 7/27/2020  8/3/2020 g‘oa:d-ard 322:23' 10,000 20.00000 15.00000 150.00 |
Burnaby Leaderboard 600x100 c : ? 2
Now galia 900150
— ADJUSTMENT — Additional Rate Adjustment % -5.00
........ BT e
LMP23959 7131/2020 157.50

Page 1 of 1



GLACIER MEDIA DIGITAL

GLACIER

g MEDIA GROUP
Campaign No:
Campaign:
PO Number:

93660

Bill-To

Janet Routledge, Mla
ATTN: Accounts Payable
1833 Willingdon Avenue
Bumaby, BC V5C 5R3

Account No-

Please Remit Payment To

LMP Publication Limited Partnership
Payable to: LMP Publication Limited Partnership
3355 Grandview Hwy, Vancouver, BC V5M 125
PH: 604-630-3540, EM: LMPAR@VAN.NET

H.8.1./G.S.T. Registration No: [ GGcGcGcNINNE

If you would like to respond to this email,
please email: LMPAR@VAN.NET
Thank you.

LMP29537
9/8/2020

Invoice No:
Invoice Date:
Sales Rep(s):
Order Contact:

Advertiser

Janet Routledge, Mla
Brand: Default-Brand
1833 Willingdon Avenue
Burnaby, BC VV5C 5R3

Account No:-

Payment Due

Currency Canadian Dollars
Base Amount 289.00
Adjustments 0.00
Gross Amount 289.00
Agency 0.00
Net Amount 289.00
Invoice Tax Amount: GST Collected (Fed Tax) 14.45
Pre-Paid Amount 0.00
Payment Amount Due $ 303.45

Payment Due Date 10/8/2020

Other Lines
. i Ad P.O.
Product = Start End Description Size(s) | Number
9/3/2020  9/3/2020
—~- ADJUSTMENT —
......... BT e e

Qty Rate Adjusted Rale Amount
1 0.00 1.00 289.00
000

LMP29537

9/8/2020 303.45

Page 1 of 1
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Hosting your business is our business

Invoice #88690
Invoice Date: 10/09/2020
Due Date: 25/09/2020

Invoiced To

Janet Routledge

1833 Willingdon Ave

Burnaby , British Columbia, V5C 5R3
Canada

Description

Canhost / I-Guru
105 - 1405 Saint Paul Street
Kelowna British Columbia
V1Y 2E4

P.1877-604-4678

BIN:

Domain Renewal - janetroutledge.ca - 1 Year/s (25/09/2020 - 24/09/2021)

Transactions

i Transaction Date ‘ Gateway
10/09/2020 Credit Card

Sub Total ;
5.00% GST |
7.00% PST |

Credit |
Total !

Transaction ID

100920E3D-AFACOEED-7438-4B72-

8C18-91D5A8F8993E l
Balance |

Total
$14.45CAD

$14.45CAD
$0.72CAD

$1.01CAD

$0.00CAD

$16.18CAD

Amount
$16.18CAD

$0.00CAD



. BRITISH

.‘ COLUMBIA

il To: (||

JANET ROUTLEDGE, MLA
BURNABY NORTH CONSTITUENCY
1833 WILLINGDON AVE
BURNABY BC V5C 5R3

Mlnlstry of szens Services
al
P Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria BC_ V8W 9V7
Ph: 250 -952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice

Document Number Date

30-Jun-2020

M Number/2nd Reference No.
1

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

ShipTo - Invoice # _ Bill To -lnvoice Date 06/30/2020

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 4 EA 0.91 /EA 3.64 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 22 EA 2.80 /EA 61.60 G
7777000600 Parcels Mailed 1 EA 13.20 /EA 13.20 G
Fuel Surcharge % 3.00 % 0.40
7777000800  Packages Mailed 3 EA 6.35 /EA 19.05 G
Subtotal 97.89
asusT # [ KGR 5.000 % 97.89 4.89
Total (CAD) 102.78

Please make che
Queen's Printer, P.

0. Bok

agable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and rc\e/rgit to:

451 Stn Prov Govt,

Victoria, BC , W 9Vv7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR FACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS,









Aokl dolod dokodolob b oo d ook odok &
DOLLAR STORE |
IPARTY
BRENTWOOD T.C. BBY.B.C.
604-320-0344
IPARTY@SHAW . CA

s
. 06-15-2020 P I

0084
CHANEL |
HOUSEWARES 11 2.75
I TEM CT 1
TAX-1 0.13
TAX-2 0.19
TOTAL 3.07
CASH TD 5.05
._CHANGE 1.98




DOLLAR TREE %

Storeff 40009 (604) 336-5770
2205 Hastings St Fast
Vancouver

HST/GST

SPRAY BOTTLE W/TRIGGER 1 1.5 1,257

SPRAY BOTTLE W/TRIGGER 1 1% 1.25T

SPRAY BOTTLE W/TRIGGER i 1% 1.251
Sub Total $3.75
GST $0.19
PST $0.26
Total $4.20
Cash $4.25
CHANGE  ====> $-0.05

yuw. Dol TarTreeCanada. con
‘k‘x**x‘k*x*kk*****‘R*)\‘*ﬁ‘*‘K*XXX*)I*X***‘X*K*V{*‘A‘A‘
¥ Wewill gladly exchange any unopened iten  x
*  with original receipt. He do not offer refunds, x
*‘K‘A’K**'k)\"(X*X***k**‘k**W*X****}:X****)\”k**‘l‘k**

8472 40009 01 0 6/14/20
Sales Associatel




More saving.

@] More doing;

3950 RIVE, BURNABY, B.C.
MANAGER (604)284-3030
7047 00010 iiﬂii iz/as/zo [ ]

SALE CASHIER
021709008661 DISINFECTANT <A= 11.97

SUBTOTAL 11.97
GST/HST 0.60
PST/QST 0.84

$13.41

TOTAL
o000 MasTERcARD 408 16,41
S TA

AUTH CODE 092175/4104055

Contactliess )
AL AJGGNND0041010 MasterCard ]



SHOPPERS @
DRUG MART A
1056759 B.C. LTD. '

4460 LOUGHEED HWY,BURNABY ,BC,V5C OH6
604-235-
Jun 26, 2020
2210 1032 444 4 3
2 X WET,ONES ANTIB 3.79 GP 6.06
Regular 7.58 SENIOR DISCOUNT -1.52
*COUPON #22655

SUBTOTAL : 6.06
5.0% GST : 0.30
7.0% PST : 0.42
2 Items TOTAL: $6,78
MASTERCARD 6.78

KEXKKKXKKKKEXLLXKKAKR K KKK KKK KKK KK KAK KKK AKX



LONDON
DRUGS

LD BROADUAY & CAMBIE 604 448 4804
LOOKING FOR WORK? www.londondruss.con

LIFEBUOY SANITIZER 3.99 G
LIFEBUOY SANITIZER 3.99 G
LIFEBUOY SANITIZER 3.99 6
LIFEBUOY SANITIZER 3.99 G
HETHOD HAND WASH 4,99 B
¥*¥xx TAX 1.40 BAL 22.35
VF MasterCard 22.35
XXXXXXKXXXX
AUTH: 015188
CHANGE .00
(P)ST .35
(G)IST 1.05

6/13/20 [ 0004 10 0025 067492
(B)OTH = G.S.T. + P.S.T.



STAPLES Canada
Store # 84
Burnaby, BC V5C3Y6
(604) 320-6800

Sale 00091 1 006 15886
0084 06/1 7/20-
1864629 .
1 ///CMND LG CANVAS HA
076308731144 3.478
1 CMND JUMBO CANVAS HA
076308731182 7.298
1 CMND:SAWTOOTH PIC HA _
051131949249 11.498
Subtotal | _ B 22.25
PST 7.00% e 1.56
GST 5.00% - =~ = 1.11
Total =~ $24.92
American Express . 24.92

TRANSACTION RECORD



LD BRENTWOOD MALL 604 448 4856
LOOKING FOR WORK? www. londondrugs .conm

MOBIFOTO 6IN LED 59.99 B
¥xxx TAX 7.20 BAL 67.19
VF Visa 67.19
KXXXXXXKX XXX [
AUTH: 050251
CHANGE - .00
(P)ST  4.20
(ST 3.00

1701720 0056 12 0043 064750
(B)OTH = G.S.T. + P.S.T.




BRITISH
COLUMBIA

5

Bill To: |GG

JANET ROUTLEDGE, MLA
BURNABY NORTH CONSTITUENCY
1833 WILLINGDON AVE
BURNABY BC V5C 5R3

Ministry of Citizens' Services

Mail Plus
Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria BC V8W 9V7

Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice

Date
31-Jul-2020

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.
!

ber

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

oo I s + N o B .o oxe 0773172020

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax

7777000100 Letters Mailed 11 EA 0.91 /EA 10.01 G

7777000300 Flats Mailed 2 EA 2.80 /EA 5.60 G

7777000600 Parcels Mailed 1 EA 13.20 /EA 13.20 G
Fuel Surcharge % 3.00 % 0.40

7777000800  Packages Mailed 1 EA 6.35 [EA 6.35 G
Subtotal 35.56
GST/HST # - 5.000 % 35.56 1.78
37.34

Total (CAD)

Please make chegues pag
Queen's Printer, P.O. Box

W 9V7

able to MINISTER OF FINANCE and r?/rgit to:

451 Stn Prov Govt,

Victoria, BC ,

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR FACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.






Customer

'eg-boca

Message
We appreciate your business.

Invoice summary

Shipping $13.05L

- Subtotal $13.05

E
L GST $0.65
| PST $0.91
Total Paid $14.61
Mastercard - 09/01/20,
0:49 AM

Dads Printing
319 West Hastings Street
BSMT B2 - Alley, VANCOUVER, BC V6B1H6 Canada
info@dadsprinting.com
604-970-1353
csTHsT: [
psT/asT: I
© 2020 Square, Inc.
Square Privacy Policy | Security






LONDON
DRUGS

LD BRENTWOOD MALL 604 448 4856
LOOKING FOR WORK? www.londondruss.com

SOFTSOAP REFILL 7.99 B
METHOD DISH SOAP 4.99 B
DURACELL OPTIHUM 10.99 B
MC OP  DURACELL COUPON 4.00-
*xxx TAX 2.88 BAL 22.85
VF MasterCard 22.85
XXXXXXXXX XXX
AUTH: 017174
CHANGE .00
(PIST 1.68
(6)ST 1.20

9702720 [ 0056 14 0013 59250



Mmlstry of Citizens' Services

BRITISH BC Mall Plus

PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt
~COLUMBIA Victorla BC. VBW 9V7
Ph:250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117

Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Invoice

: . Document Number Date
Gill To: [ B ST Au2020

Number/2nd Reference No.
/

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
shipTo [NNEGEGN ~voice + TGN = To- Invoice Date 08/31/2020
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 1 EA 0.91 /EA 0.91 G
7777000800  Packages Mailed 1 EA 6.35 /EA 6.35 G
Subtotal 7.26
GST/HST #_ 5.000 % 7.26 0.36
Total (CAD) 7.62

Please make chegues pagable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.O, Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC, V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.








